
NMED/PSTB  
RFP NO. 14-667-00-0009    S&L Service Station  
Questions/Answers 

Q1: If Appendix A is submitted at the Pre Proposal Conference does it also need to 
be submitted with the Proposal? 

A1: If it was submitted at the Pre Proposal Conference, then it does not need to be 
submitted again with the Proposal. 

Q2: Do the binders need to be labeled? 

A2: Yes the binders do need to be labeled. 

Q3: On Page 23 under Statement of Capabilities under the 3rd Bullet item 
regarding credible expert testimony, facts and professional opinions regarding 
remediation activities and other situations where threats to public health and the 
environment due to petroleum hydrocarbon contamination have occurred, what is 
the criteria for evaluating the ability to perform as an expert witness? 

A3: The criteria for performing as an expert witness will be an evaluation of the 
submitted information for the key personnel providing experience related to 
providing testimony as well as demonstrated technical experience. 

Q4: Under Business References, can state or large local government agencies be 
used as a reference? 

A4: Yes, state and local agencies and bureaus within the Environment 
Department, except PSTB, can provide business references for this procurement. 

Q5: Page 26 Cost Table, do the prices provided include full expenses to mobilize 
and demobilize?  

A5: Yes.  

Q6: Is it permissible to submit the same Reference Questionnaire for each 
proposal? 

A6: The Reference Questionnaires are all preprinted with the individual RFP name 
and number so individual Reference Questionnaires must be submitted 
individually. The same client can provide a reference for every RFP. 

Q7: Can a site recon be arranged and who can be the contact? 

A7: Yes, as long as it is arranged through the Procurement Manager. Then the 
procurement manager will arrange it with the Project Manager.  



Q8: Are these Blind Bids like the ones in the past? 

A8: No they are not blind bids. 

Q9: Can the procurement manager or project manager provide keys or access to the 
site for the purpose of viewing all remediation equipment, including equipment located 
inside locked structures or secure compounds? 

A: Contact the Procurement Manager to arrange a site visit to view the remediation 
compound. The Procurement Manager will then contact the Project Manager and 
arrange schedules accordingly, or an opportunity to conduct a site visit will be 
scheduled and offered to all. 

 


